From: I - corn>

Sent: Tuesday 25 October 2022 15:20

To I

Subject: RE: Dinner with Delta Air Lines

Categories: -

Dear-

We are looking forward to our dinner with Henrik on 15 November. We believe it will be an excellent opportunity
for_ (DL_) and Henrik to connect, since their
last meeting was prior to the pandemic. We look forward to sharing with Henrik an update on Delta’s commercial
and operational outlook. - could also share her perspective on the outcome of the U.S. midterm
congressional elections, which will take place on 8 November. In addition, we would welcome the opportunity to
discuss the follow other topics with Henrik.

e Dutch government decision to reduce significantly and permanently the cap on operations at Schiphol
Airport.

e Sustainability — outcome of the 42" ICAO Assembly and what to expect going forward in terms of regulation
and policy in the EU, particularly on SAF and EU ETS.

e EU Aviation Regulatory Policy Agenda — We would be interested to hear from Henrik about the
Commission’s priorities and work plan for 2023.

Kind regards,

From: @ec.europa.eu_@ec.europa.eu>

Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2022 1:15 PM

To: @delta.com>
Cc:
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Dinner with Delta Air Lines

This message is from an EXTERNAL SENDER - be CAUTIOUS, particularly with links and attachments.

Dear-

Referring to your dinner invitation for Mr Hololei and Mr_ may | ask you to send us a few topics you
would like to raise so we can prepare a short briefing for Mr Hololei?

Many thanks and kind regards,



DG MOVE
EUROPEAN COMMISSION

—
Brussels

BELGIUM

Tel:
Address:

For reasons of public transparency, Directors-General only meet organisations or self-employed individuals that
are registered in the EU's Transparency Register (http://ec.europa.eu/transparencyregister). Please register if
you have not yet done so, and include your registration number when you request a meeting.

----- Original Appointment-----

erom: I - - cor>

Sent: Thursday, October 6, 2022 4:25 PM
To: IS (o< I (ove); I (VoVE)
Subject: Dinner with Delta Air Lines

When: mardi 15 novembre 2022 20:00-23:00 (UTC+01:00) Amsterdam, Berlin, Bern, Rome, Stockholm,
Vienna.

Where:_, Brussels





